77,

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

City of Calexico
Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers
608 Heber Ave.
Calexico, CA 92231

Monday, February 2, 2026

5:00 pm
BOARD OF TRUSTEES COUNCIL MEMBERS
Abril Ayala, Chair Victor Legaspi, Mayor/Chairperson
Karen Yepez, Vice-Chair Lorenzo Calderon, Pro Tem/Vice-Chairperson
Stacy Olguin, Trustee Adriana Marquez, Council Member
Roxsanna Pacheco, Trustee Lisa Tylenda, Council Member
Erika Castro, Trustee Diana Nuricumbo, Council Member
Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager Benjamin A. Martinez, City Manager
** AGENDA**

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

NOTES: (Not to Exceed 3 Minutes) This is the time for the public to address the Library Board of Trustees on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The Chair will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name and place of residence for the
record. While members of the public are encouraged to participate, it is unlawful to disturb or delay the Board meeting with personal or slanderous remarks. If the
item you wish to comment on is a consent item, please comment now. The Board is prohibited by State law from taking action or discussing items not included on the
printed agenda. If the item you wish to comment on is on the public portion of the agenda, we will take your comment when we get to the item on the agenda. Please
direct your questions and comments to the Board.

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS
CONSENT ITEMS

1. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting on January 5, 2025
DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS

2. Teen Dating Violence Awareness

3. 3D Printing Workshop at Carnegie Technology Center

4. CARES Training & Support for Kids with Disabilities



5. EmPOWERIing Access Grant
6. Parent Visits

7. Friends of the Library Report

INFORMATION
Attendance Report
Monthly Statistics Report
New Booklist Available Online https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals
February Calendars of Activities

ADJOURNMENT

It is the intention of the City of Calexico to comply with the American with Disabilities Act in all respects. If you are a person with a disability who requires a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please request such modifications or
accommodation from the City Clerk at 760-768-2102. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements to
assure accessibility to the meeting. Please advise us at the time whether you will require accommodation to participate in meetings on a regular basis. Any person
affected by any application on the agenda may submit their concerns in writing prior to the meeting or appear in person and be heard in support of or opposition to
the proposal at the time the matter is considered on the agenda. The staff reports, applications and environmental documents may be viewed at the office of the City
Clerk, 608 Heber Avenue, from 8:30 am until 5:30 pm, Monday through Thursdays, expect legal holidays. Telephone inquiries may be made at 760-768-2102. If
you challenge any agenda issue in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues that you or someone else raised at the public meeting described in this
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Calexico at, or prior to, the public meeting.

This notice on the agenda is hereby certified to have been posted on or before 7:00 pm on
Thursday, January 29, 2026

W ﬂm@m@ 7:00 pm / January 29. 2026

Lizbeth Carbajal, Recording Secretary Next regular meeting date: March 2, 2026



https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ltem 1

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting on January 5, 2026
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees approve Minutes for Regular Meeting on January 5,
2026.

Background:

In accordance with the Library Board of Trustees Bylaws, the Library Manager or a library clerk will keep
a proper record of the proceedings.

Fiscal Impact:
None.
Attachment(s):

Minutes for Library Board of Trustees for Regular Meeting of January 5, 2026.



77,

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

% ;, MINUTES
MEETING OF: Library Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
DATE OF MEETING: Monday, January 5, 2026
PLACE OF MEETING: Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers

608 Heber Ave. Calexico, CA 92231
5:00 pm

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 5:05 pm by Chair Ayala.

ROLL CALL:
TRUSTEE ATTENDANCE
Abril Ayala Present
Karen Yepez Absent
Stacy Olguin Present
Roxsanna Pacheco Present
Erika Castro Present

STAFF PRESENT: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The pledge of allegiance was led by Trustee Ayala.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: On motion by Trustee Olguin and seconded by Trustee Castro, the agenda was

approved as delivered.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT:

1KBb4K — 7 children completed the program. They and their parents were recognized during the
completion ceremony.

Building Improvements — landscaping is improving. The grass was reseeded and some old trees
will be trimmed. Public Works is also assisting us with improvements to the inside lighting of the
building.

Provided tote bags to Kids and Teens n’ Badges participants

Held first Vintage Club Get Together. 18 ladies attended. It was great to hear how this monthly
packet has positively impacted their lives.

Continued receiving class visits through December and January is almost booked

Held the annual Happy Holidays family night with 64 kids and 50 adults in attendance

David A. Tittle presented his first book at the library. About 20 people attended on a Saturday
evening.

Mayor Pro-Tem Calderon secured a $600 donation for the purchase of bikes to use as incentives
for the 500 Books before Junior High program

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS:




77,

. LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
LEN
S MINUTES

=, COUNTY.© )
/7L

Trustee Castro enjoyed helping during the past Happy Holidays program. She really liked the fact
that her son received a letter back from Santa. Chair Ayala enjoyed reading to children during the same
program and mentioned that one of the attendees told her that she had a captivating voice and returned
to listen to another story. A girl asked if she could pick a book of her choice, so she did. Some other
parents asked for readings of books in Spanish. Trustee Pacheco also enjoyed helping and is grateful that
free program opportunities are available to the community.

CONSENT ITEMS:

1. Approval of Minutes for Special Meeting on December 2, 2025. On motion by Trustee Castro and
seconded by Chair Ayala the minutes were approved as delivered.

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS:

2. California Library Association’s Lunch @ the Library Partner Project — Ms. Legaspi applied for
additional funding to continue providing books and art activities for children. The prices of books
went up, and general fund money was used to cover the additional expenses. The additional
expense amounted to $323.38. This program started today and will run until the first week in
May. Up to 25 children will be able to receive a book during lunch at the library program.

3. NEW Program — Kids Book Club — This program has been in Ms. Legaspi’s Wishlist for many years
now. It is an opportunity for the library to engage children with books before they go to junior
high. Children will be able to share about the book they are currently reading and suggest titles
for future meetings. It will be offered on the first and third Friday of the month.

4. NEW Program — Sensory Playtime — This program will be offered once per month and will be led
by a volunteer. The program will include a warmup activity, story reading with visuals, an art
activity and a movement activity.

5. Every Story Counts — January 26-31, 2026 — the California State Library would like to collect
information from the community about why and how they use their public library. A survey will
be available for the public to fill out. Survey will be shared in person, via email and through
social media.

6. Carnegie Technology Center Closed — January 26-February 2, 2026- Staff member who covers the
center requested time off and there is not enough staff to send a replacement without heavily
impacting the library. Ms. Legaspi asked the board to approve closing the center those days. The
English as a Second Language classes will not be impacted. Staff will go and open and close the
center for the class. On motion by Trustee Castro and second by Chair Ayala and voted
unanimously, the closure of the center from January 26 through February 2" was approved.

7. Calexico READS — Book Clubs — Ms. Legaspi reviewed the various book club opportunities
available to the community in addition to the reading challenge programs such as 1K Books
before Kindergarten and 500 Books before Junior High.



\ LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
§
) MINUTES

“rssss V)

y / ////I/,,,'

ff

8. Friends of the Library Report — A new fundraising campaign will begin this year. $26 for 2026.
This funding provides additional monetary support for library programs.

INFORMATION:

Mrs. Legaspi reviewed the items included under information including attendance report, monthly
statistics report, and New Booklist available online.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Chair Ayala and seconded by Trustee Olguin the meeting adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

Minutes typed by Lizeth Legaspi
Next meeting: February 2, 2026

Abril Ayala, Chair
ATTEST:

Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ltem 2

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager
SUBJECT: Teen Dating Violence
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive information about the upcoming Teen
Dating Violence Awareness Program on February 11, 2026.

Background:

The Calexico Rotary Club is partnering with various representatives from various agencies to bring
awareness about teen dating violence. They took a proclamation to the Calexico City Council last month.
They aim to bring community members together to discuss the signs, support young people and help
stop the cycle of abuse.

The panel will include Imperial County District Attorney, George Marquez; ICOE School-Based Mental
Health Specialists, Carolina Gonzalez & Maria Arredondo; Calexico Police Chief, Armando Orozco;
WomanHaven Executive Director, Gina Vargas; NAMI Program Managers, Mario Rios & Albert Zambrano
and serving as moderator, Imperial County Behavioral Health Services Worker, Jazmin Bueno.

The panel discussion is set to begin at 3:30 pm. There will be snacks for those in attendance.

Fiscal Impact:
None
Attachment(s):

Flyer



J&

George Marquez Carolina Gonzalez Armando Orozco Maria Arredondo
Imperial County District Attorney ICOE School-Based Mental Health Calexico Police Chief ICOE School-Based Mental Health
Specialist Specialist

GinaVarsas MarioRios  Albert Zambrano Jazmin Bueno

WomanHaven Executive Director MAMI Program Manager MAMI Program Manager Imperial County Behavioral
Health Services,
Community Service Worker

_
(LTI,

3:30 pM CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY
Camarena Memorial Library Rotary { Ry Vercal Health

850 Encinas Ave, Calexico, CA



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ltem 3

stV

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager
SUBJECT: 3D Printer Workshops
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive information about the newly implemented
3D Printer Workshops at the Carnegie Technology Center.

Background:

In an effort to continue providing opportunities for students to learn about new technologies such as 3D
Printing, the Carnegie Technology Center will begin offering a second biweekly workshop on the basics
of 3D printing. We now have two volunteers who will be offering their expertise on the subject and
created the curriculum to prepare the workshops.

Classes will be offered on Monday & Thursdays from 4:00-5:30 pm. A few materials such as filament
tape, sanding paper and pliers are needed to provide to students taking the workshop.

Fiscal Impact:
$150
Attachment(s):

3D Printer Workshop Flyer



[

([T
( CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER | 2026 ) CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY

sD
Printing
Workshop

Would you like to learn

about Computer Design, 3D
Printing, and even make your
own design?

JOIN THE 3D PRINTING WORKSHOP
MONDAYS AND THURSDAYS
FROM 4:00 PM TO 5:30 PM

STARTING DATE IS
FEBRUARY 5, 2026

REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED!!
STOP BY THE CARNEGIE
TECHNOLOGY CENTER AT
420 HEBER AVE, CALEXICO CA AGES 8 - 17

LIMITED SPACE
AVAILABLE!!

For more info: Call (760) 357 5525 or email us at library@calexico.ca.gov




SIS
"y

s
‘1
&

o,

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A,
T

"

stV

ltem 4

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager

SUBJECT: CARES Training & Support for Kids with Disabilities
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive information about CARES Training &
Support for Kids with Disabilities.

Background:

Ms. Patricia Gomez from CARES (under the advocacy group Hands and Voices) reached out to discuss
the possibility of hosting a training and support group for young adults with disabilities at the library.
The program will include a brief advocacy training, followed by some board games and light
refreshments. They would like to offer two different dates to divide by age groups. One for young kids

ages 13-17 and another for young adults ages 18-26. The dates of the scheduled programs are as
follows:

February 24 at 3:30 pm for kids ages 13-17

March 10 at 4:30 pm for young adults ages 18-26

Fiscal Impact:

None at the moment. They will be providing light refreshments for participants.
Attachment(s):

Flyer



Youth
Gathering

FOR YOUTH WITH SPECIAL NEEDS AND FRIENDS

"We're here as friends for support. Enjoy game nights,
snacks, and honest talks. This is your home away from
home, with a community that understands you."

We have two separate dates based on ages:
Ages 13-17 | 02/24/2026 3:30 PM - 4:30 PM
Ages 18-26 | 03/10/2026 4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

3
1)

S
K (

»

SV A
N @.‘,Afﬂﬂ

(C AT ES  CAMARENAMEMORIAL LIBRAR

| s310 as Auenue Calexico, CA S




SIS
"y

s
‘1
&

o,

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A,
T

"

stV

ltem 5

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager
SUBJECT: EmPOWERing Access Grant
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive information about the opportunity to apply
to the EMPOWERing Access Grant.

Background:

The Southern California Library Cooperative (SCLC) and the California State Library invited California

public libraries to join the EMPOWERing Access project. EMPOWERing Access provides support to
Californians seeking access to information and educational opportunities.

The project will purchase the following for libraries to be used by their communities:

= Accessible privacy booths

Charlie carts

=  Book bikes for outreach
=  Family workstations

= Light tables

=  Sewing machines

The deadline for the application is February 6, 2026.

An application was submitted for one (1) Charlie cart to be used during cooking class sessions and two
(2) light tables.

This project is supported in whole or in part by the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services under

the provisions of the Library Services and Technology Act, administered in California by the State
Librarian.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Attachment(s):



1. Charlie cart flyer

2. Light table flyer



| MOBILE COOKING CART

MOBILE FOOD EDUCATION PROGRAM

-
¢ @
LA
L
°0
oo
0
o0
o0
o0
L
o0
o0
X
°0
L
LN ]
LA

IHE CHARLIE

FOOD EDUCATION PROGRAM

BUILD A HANDS-ON LEARNING
EXPERIENCE FOR AUDIENCES OF ALL AGES

- Interactive cooking- Full K-5 Curriculum with 54 vetted lessons
and recipes, aligned to Common Core and Next Generation
Science Standards

- Equipment, includes:

Compact convection oven (1800W/15AMP), Induction cooktop
(1800W/15 AMP), Electric Griddle & Vitamix Blender

- Rinse station with cold only greywater recovery

- Cart useful life table average 6-8 yrs. w/recommended
maintenance & cleaning.

- The Richlite counter top is made from a unique blend of FSC
certified recycled paper & has NSF 51 certification. Maintain with
food grade oil rub.

- Cart Materials:
o Powder coated aluminum frame

o High pressure laminate exterior

0 9 ply maple drawers

o Self-closing under mount drawer slides, rated to 80 Ibs
o Heavy duty castor- wheels 2 fixed, 2 swivel

« Carts interior compartments holds 170+ pc. kitchen utensils
along with full size appliances; Induction cook top, Vitamix
blender, Griddle and Convection Oven.

« Cart Panel Dimension: (vinyl stickers can be added for branding)

Yellow doors: 14.25" x 27"

Red doors: 10" x 27"

Electrical door (logo): 14" x 27" -
Oven door: 19.25" x 11.75"

Top drawer: 13.75" x 7.25"

Middle drawer (logo): 13.75" x 7.75"

Bottom middle drawer: 13.75” x 10.25"

Red drawer: 20.25” x 10.25"

Red panel above the red drawer: 20.25" x 17.75"
Yellow panel: 24.25" x 24"

Cart Grey Water System Cart Equipment & Electrical:

«Rinse station is powered
by an electrical pump
located in under sink
cabinet.

+120 Volt, 15amps

« Built-in circuit breaker

« GFl protected outlets

+ Toggle switch to prevent
overload

+Oven and cooktop are
‘prevented from operating

«2- 2.5gal removable water
jugs and tubes for cleaning

CART PROJECT

Bringing the kitchen to the community

il

W)

0 g

Program Cost $14,500 (USD) + $1000 flat rate shipping. Orders in CA also incur local
sales tax not included in the above costs. Carts shipped to Hawaii, Alaska, Puerto
Rico or Canada have separate shipping rate in lieu of the flat rate charge.

simultaneously on a single ﬁ s? #lh
circuit ) :
; . 25’ heavy gauge power cord K-12 schools IF":\;:I;C;'SS' Libraries Food banks ;E;ﬁ:“s;:?fy Hospitals
[ . MADE IN THE USA colleges
Shipsin: 2-12 days or less!
Slide-Out Shelf Left and Right Compartments Overall Size Cart weight Cart weight
Cart
w D w D H W L H emply loaded with supplies
18-172" 16" see see see 26-1/2" | 61-5/8-85" 35-1/2" 300lbs 450 libs
above above above w/ oven extended

Measurements in inches unless otherwise specified.

CHARLIE CART PROJECT IS A NATIONAL PROGRAM ACTIVE IN 47 STATES IN THE US

Office Hours M-F pst 7:00am- 3:00pm PH: 415.488.5142

EMAIL: info@charliecart.org WEB: charliecart.org


michellederheim
Cross-Out


THECHARLIE CART PROJECT

Kit Checklist

Use this checklist to ensure you have received the full cart kit. Iltems are organized by storage location on the cart. Refer to the
Charlie Cart Manual for details on unpacking and storing these items.

QUANTITY

QUANTITY

Drawer |

Bread Knife & Sheath

Canvas Knife Roll (For
Round-Tip Serrated Knives)

Chef Knife & Sheath

Handheld Grater

Multicolor-Handled Serrated
Knives (Round-Tip)

Nylon Ladle

Nylon Square Spatula

Nylon Slotted Spoon

Pan Scrapers

Paring Knife & Sheath
Silicone Tongs

Stainless Steel Mesh Strainer

Wooden Mixing Spoons

Drawer 2

Butcher's Twine
Cheesecloth

Citrus Reamers
Compostable Plates

Kitchen Timer

Measuring Cups, 32 oz
Multicolor Plastic Plates
Multicolor Plastic Prep Bowls
Silicone Baking Cups
Silicone Pinch Bowls

Stainless Steel Box Graters

Suribachi Mortar &
Pestle Sets

KIT CHECKLIST

QUANTITY

QUANTITY

30

QUANTITY

W

Drawer 3

Collapsible Salad Spinner
Dishcloths

Pop Up Steamer

Vitamix Base

Wooden Rolling Pin Dowels

Drawer 4

Grippmat Cutting Mats
Induction Skillet, 12"
Mixing Bowls, 3/4 Quart
Mixing Bowls, 3 Quart
Mixing Bowls, 5 Quart
Mixing Bowls, 8 Quart
Oven Mitts

Stainless Steel Colander
Stock Pot, 10 quart

Vitamix Blender

Pantry

Basic First Aid Kit
Curriculum Package
Parchment Paper

Square Platters

QUANTITY

3

96

48

48

QUANTITY

Utensil Cabinet

Angled Liquid Measuring
Cups, 2 cup

Bamboo Boats
Compostable Forks
Compostable Spoons
Mason Jars

Plastic Measuring Cup Sets

Plastic Measuring
Spoon Sets

Single Peelers
Tot Cutlery 3-piece Sets

Whisks

Miscellaneous

Cart Cover

Convection Oven
(Oven Cabinet)

Electric Griddle
(Griddle Storage)

Extra Baking Pan & Wire
Rack (Inside Oven)

Induction Cooktop
(Cooktop Storage)

Muffin Tins
(Inside Oven)

Soap Dispensing Palm Brush
(In Sink)

Washable Dirty Dish Bag
(Under Sink Cabinet)

PAGE I OF I



99 wide x 48" bn’g x 21" tall
Requwes access to a standard power outlet

SPECTRUM LIGHT LAB

Kodo is currently supporting 300
libraries nationally, and is committed to
developing literacy through play.

llluminate the Possibilities
with Included Materials

Harlekino

Transparent Rainbow
Pebbles

Mirror Blocks

www.kodokids.com | abby@kodokids.com

Why Libraries Love the
Spectrum Light Lab

Builds Early Literacy Through Play
Encourages conversation, storytelling, and
vocabulary development.

Supports STEAM Learning
Hands-on exploration of light, color, and p
roblem-solving.

Inclusive for All Learners
Accessible, open-ended play for all children

Extends Storytime & Programs
Pairs easily with books, stories, and themed
library activities.

Encourages Creativity & Imagination
Inspires design, dramatic play, and creative
expression.


https://kodokids.com/products/harlekino
https://kodokids.com/products/transparent-rainbow-pebbles
https://kodokids.com/products/mirror-blocks
https://kodokids.com/products/spectrum-light-lab
https://kodokids.com/products/harlekino
https://kodokids.com/products/transparent-rainbow-pebbles
https://kodokids.com/products/transparent-rainbow-pebbles
https://kodokids.com/products/transparent-rainbow-pebbles
https://kodokids.com/products/mirror-blocks

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ltem 6

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager
SUBJECT: Parent Visits
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive information about the upcoming parent
visits scheduled.

Background:

As you are aware, Calexico Unified School District -- Community School Facilitators have been scheduling
class visits to the library. We have received students from Dool, Rockwood, Mains and have dates
scheduled for Cesar Chavez and Kennedy Gardens. Jefferson Elementary is coming on board as well.
Community School Facilitators are paring up to invite the parents to come to a library information visit.

Parents are scheduled to come as follows:

February 19 — Dool and Rockwood Elementary
February 24 — William Moreno Jr. High and Mains Elementary

Cesar Chavez and Jefferson are working on setting a date.
Parents will be informed about current programs and services, and an activity will be provided for them.

Fiscal Impact:
None. The Friends of the Library provided sponsorship for giveaways.
Attachment(s):

None



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ltem 7/

stV

DATE: February 2, 2026

TO: Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager
SUBJECT: Friends of the Library Report
Recommendation:

It is recommended that a representative of the Friends of the Library bring information to the Library
Board of Trustees regarding how they have been assisting the library.

Background:

The Friends of the Library is a volunteer service non-profit group which acts as a liaison between the
community and the library. They promote the services of the library to the community.

The Friends of the Library promote public support and use of the library. They also inform members and
the public of issues affecting the library.

The Friends of the Library engage in fundraising activities to provide financial assistance to the library’s
collection and programs. They raise funds for library materials and equipment to augment normal
budget resources.

Fiscal Impact:
None.
Attachment(s):

None.



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES




Library Board of Trustees - Attendance Report

Trustee 1/5/2026 2/2/2026 | 3/2/2026 | 4/6/2026 5/4/2026 6/1/2026 7/7/2026 8/3/2026
Regular meeting | Regular Meeting | Regular Meeting | Regular Meeting |Reguiar meeting |Regular meeting Special Meeting Regular Meeting
Abril Ayala X
Stacy Olguin X
Erika D. Castro X
Roxsanna Pacheco X
Karen Yepez absent

Appointed by:

Diana Nuricumbo
Victor Legaspi
Lisa Tylenda
Adriana Marquez

Lorenzo Calderon



CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY

MONTHLY REPORT
| Library YTD Carnegie| YTD
CIRCULATION
ADULT
Books 166 1041
Videos, DVDs & CD 10 10
Non-book materials {printed matters} 4 45
AV {audlobocks & language courses} 0 1
Total Adult Circulation 18071098
JUVENILE
Books 2851 2562
Videos, DVDs & CO 0 3
Nen-book materlals {printed matters) 44 711
AV [books w/cassetie] 1 0
Total Juvenile Clrcufation 333 3276
[
ADULT
Non-English materials 38 254
FUVENICE I |
Non-English materials 129 765
Total Non-English Materials 167 1019
[ [
ZIP BOOKS | ] | |
Total Zip Book reguests 33 172
PIGITAL MATERIALS
BookFLIX 2 190
Flipster 0 4
Hoopla 269 1547
Libby 24 351
Other
Total Digital Materlals 295 2092
l I JI'OT.AL CH [ TUH| 7657
DIGITAL RESOURCES]
Brainfuse HelpNow 7 107
Bralnfuse [VetNow 6 44
Mango 40 4409
Parent TV 208 1176
SERRA/JILL
ILL requested [1] 0
Ll foaned 0 1]
|
QUESTIONS |
Reference 40 296 7 97
information 552 3845 98 1346
Technology 39 249 57 317
TOTAL QUESTIONS 631 4390
[ |
Homework Help {In house) 60 354
In-house use of materfals 385 4151
In-house use of equipment 26 203 8 32
Internet access [CvVIL) 65 509 16 104
COLLECTION }
ADULT _ [New boaks 13 182
Non-cataloged materials added {FB) [1] 0
Withdrawals 1] 91
Non-cataloged materials withdrawn (PB) 0 0
Videos, Audiobooks & DVD's | 0 0
Videos, Audiobocks & DVD's withdrawn 0 0
JUVENILE | New books 16 276
Non-cataloged materials added{PB) 1 41
Withdrawals [ 189
Non-cataloged materials withdrawn {PB) [1] 0
Videos, Audiohogks & BVD's [1] 0
Videos, Audicbooks & DVD's withdrawn 1] [i}
|
REGISTERED INTERNET USERS 1i 9% 7 a4
[
LIBRARY CARDS ISSUJED {new & renewal)
Aduit 26 221 3 50
Juvenile 15 1479 2 2
Totat hours Tiorary open to the public per month 119 749 60 464
£ntry count 3960| 28652
Lunch provided at the Tthrary 242 2587
snacks provided at the Thrary 100 880
CARNEGIE TECHNOQLOGY CENTER
Class attendance at CTC 108 637
Bays CTC s open 15 98
Entry count 93 885
Events/Programs at CI1C 19 119
WE-Flusers at C1C | 39 380

December 2025




CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY — CALENDAR OF ACTIVITIES

FEBRUARY 2026

T

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY

https://calexicolibrary.org

[¢]
&
»“\

3.
7
o
) f

g

o L,
PRt
.
N2 250
s P

[\
it

0,
“,,

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

PAINTING MONDAY
3:00 PM, GRADES K+

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING
5:00 PM, CITY HALL—608 Heber Ave.

3

ARTsy TUESDAYS
1:15 PM, AGES 3+

HOWEWORK HELP
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

BABY TIME
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2

4 Stiwyime

10:30 AM, AGES 3-5

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

. BOARD GAMES PLAY
3:00 PM, AGES 3+

5

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

CHESS CLUB

3:30 PM, ALL AGES t

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

KIDS BOOK CLUB
3:30 PM, GRADES 4TH-6TH

9

VINTAGE CLUB GET TOGETHER
12:00-2:00 PM, AGES 55+

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

LET’S R.E.A.D. BOOK CLUB
2 5:30 PM, AGES 18+

10

ARTsy TUESDAYS
1:15 PM, AGES 3+

HOWEWORK HELP
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

11 Siwiie

10:30 AM, AGES 3-5

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

TEEN DATING VIOLENCE AWARENESS
PANEL

'() 3:30 PM, ALL AGES

{71 COOKING WITH Ligbeth

000 5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+

12

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH
CHESS CLUB
3:30 PM, ALL AGES i

13

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

PRESIDENTS

DAY -+

LIBRARY CLOSED

17

ARTsy TUESDAYS
1:15 PM, AGES 3+

HOWEWORK HELP
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH
TUTORING
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

BABY TIME
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2

18 St e

10:30 AM, AGES 3-5

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH
e.rs.
et Q TEEN TIMES
ﬂn“ 1 3:30PM, AGES 13-18

19

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH
TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

CHESS CLUB
3:30 PM, ALL AGES

SENSORY PLAYTIME
5:00-6:15 PM, AGES 1-10

20

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

KIDS BOOK CLUB
3:30 PM, GRADES 4TH-6TH

REGISTER FOR THE READ
ACROSS AMERICA

FAMILY NIGHT — VISIT THE
LIBRARY’S WEBPAGE

23

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

FAMILY LITERACY NIGHT
5:00 PM, (for families of Adult Literacy
Services participants)

24

ARTsy TUESDAYS
1:15 PM, AGES 3+

HOWEWORK HELP
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH
TUTORING
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

TRAINING/SUPPORT FOR KIDS
WITH DISABILITIES (AGES 13-17)

25 Stowyirie

10:30 AM, AGES 3-5

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH

AP LEGO PLAY

3:00 PM, AGES 3+

26

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

HOWEWORK HELP
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH

TUTORING
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH
CHESS CLUB
3:30 PM, ALL AGES

27

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18

3:30 PM RINCON LITERARIO BOOK CLUB
(IN SPANISH) FREDRIK
5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+ BACKMAN
BRIFEMARIE
ESTUYa AGui

LOCATIONS

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY

850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170

Monday thru Thursday

Friday

library@calexico.ca.gov |

12:00-7:00 pm

10:00 am -5:00 pm

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525
carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

Monday-Thursday 3:00-7:00 pm

@ Follow us on
Instagram

@camarenalibrary

@camarena.memorial

\

is provided by CalexIco

fied School District


mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA — CALENDARIO DE EVENTOS

FERPRERO 2026

T

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY

https://spanish.calexicolibrary.org

’ ,//II///,

»“\

(#5% ca
f CALp =

Metom i ton
NGRS =2
Uiy
NAD N

“,,

Lunes

Martes

Miércoles

Jueves

Viernes

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

LUNES DE PINTURA
3:00 PM, GRADOS K+

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

JUNTA MESA DIRECTIVA
5:00 PM, AYUNTAMIENTO—608 Heber Ave.

3

MARTES DE ARTe
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+

AYUDA CON TAREAS
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

TIEMPO DE BEBES
00 PM, EDAD 0-2

4 Stiwiime

10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

JUEGOS DE MESA
3:00 PM, EDAD 3+

5

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO
TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

CLUB DE AJEDREZ

3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADESt

6

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

CLUB DE LECTURA PARA NINOS
3:30 PM, GRADOS 4TO-6TO

9

REUNION DEL CLUB VINTAGE
12:00-2:00 PM, EDAD 55+

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

VAMOS A LEER CLUB DE LECTURA
mm 5:30 PM, EDAD 18+

MARTES DE ARTe
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+

AYUDA CON TAREAS
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

11 SEiwiife

10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

PANEL DE CONCIENCIACION SOBRE LA
VIOLENCIA EN LAS RELACIONES DE PAREJA
ENTRE ADOLESCENTES
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES

0
' COCINANDO CON Ligbeth
6 5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+

12

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

CLUB DE AJEDREZ
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES i

13

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

PRESIDENTS

DAY -+

CERRADO POR EL DIA
DE LOS PRESIDENTES

17

MARTES DE ARTe
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+

AYUDA CON TAREAS
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

TIEMPO DE BEBES
5:00 PM, EDAD 0-2

18 Stiwiiite

10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO
TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

TIEMPO DE JOVENES
3:30 PM, EDAD 13-18

&0

==

19

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

CLUB DE AJEDREZ
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES

TIEMPO DE JUEGOS
SENSORIALES
5:00-6:15 PM, EDAD 1-10

20

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

CLUB DE LECTURA PARA NINOS
3:30 PM, GRADOS 4T0-6TO

INSCRIBASE EN LA NOCHE
FAMILIAR DE LECTURA—
INSCRIBA A SU HIIO/A
VISITANDO LA

PAGINA WEB DE

LA BIBLIOTECA

23

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

NOCHE DE ALFABETIZACION
FAMILIAR
5:00 PM, (para las familias de los
participantes de los Servicios de
Alfabetizacion para Adultos)

24

MARTES DE ARTe
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+

AYUDA CON TAREAS
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

COMIDAEN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

FORMACION/APOYO PARA NINOS CON
DISCAPACIDADES (DE 13 A 17 ANOS)

:A% 3:30PM
X

25 Sgiwyifie

10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO
TUTORIAS

m 6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

A JUGAR CON LEGOS
3:00 PM, EDAD 3+

CLUB DE LECTURA RINCON LITERARIO

26

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

AYUDA CON TAREAS
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TO

TUTORIAS
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9NO

CLUB DE AJEDREZ
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES

i

27

COMIDA EN LA BIBLIOTECA
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18

@l 5\\6’['0? 5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+ Bi'}f,?ﬂ(N
gs"zl!Wn Agf
UBICACIONES
BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE

850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170

Lunes a Jueves

Viernes

library@calexico.ca.gov |

12:00-7:00 pm

10:00 am -5:00 pm

420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525
carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

Lunes a Jueves 3:00-7:00 pm

Follow us on
Instagram

©

@camarenalibrary

@camarena.memorial

es patrocinado por

Calexxco

Unified School District



mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

"™ FEBRUARY 2026

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

"""/ﬂ;/)u;""‘
. o o L]
https://calexicolibrary.org/carnegie
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
CENTER CLOSED COMPUTER CLASS ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 3D WORKSHOP =N
4:30 PM CLASS 4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17
5:30 PM
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS
CLASS 5:30 PM
5:30 PM
LET’S TALK CONVERSATION GROUP
% 5:30 PM
9 = 10 =111 12 =
3D WORKSHOP E COMPUTER CLASS ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 3D WORKSHOP e
4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17 e 4:30 PM CLASS 4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17
5:30 PM
| R MIELTES ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE
m] B CLASS
O®LW
4:30 PM, GRADES K+

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS

5:30 PM
LET’S PLAY BINGO!
5:30 PM, AGE 16+
16 17 18 19 =
HAPPY COMPUTER CLASS ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 3D WORKSHOP T
-~ DAY -+ 4:30 PM CLASS 4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17
5:30 PM
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE
CLASS
5:30 PM
CENTER CLOSED

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS
LIBRARY LEARNERS BOOK CLUB

5:30 PM
CLACHLAN
Sarah, Plain
Sarah, Plain and Tall by

LET’S TALK CONVERSATION GROUP
= gau/\ 5:30 PM
Patricia MacLachlan £ s
I/ e
5:30 PM, AGES 16+ 7’N.;‘ Vi
/’Mj l@:xzsa;j&g{;
_
3D WORKSHOP = COMPUTER CLASS ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 3D WORKSHOP =
4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17 4:30 PM CLASS 4:00-5:30 PM, Ages 8-17
5:30 PM
U.S. CITIZENSHIP PREPARATION CLASS ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE
5:30 PM CLASS
5:30 PM

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS
5:30 PM

ARTsy ADULTS
5:30 PM

The Carnegie Technology Center is a branch of the Camarena Memorial Library and is open Monday through Thursday for
offered as well.
facebook. £

computer use access, book club, conversation group & more. English as a Second Language classes and Citizenship classes are
n Find us on:

@camarena.memorial

@ Follow us on
Instagram

@camarenalibrary
CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

420 Heber Ave. Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

CENTER HOURS : Monday-Thursday 3:00-7:00 pm



mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE

"™ FEBRERO 2026

https:/Ispanish.calexicolibrary.org/carnegie

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER

Lunes Martes Miércoles Jueves
2 3 4 5
CERRADO CLASE DE COMPUTACION CLASE DE INGLES TALLER DE IMPRESION 3D N
4:30 PM 5:30 PM 4:00-5:30, Edad 8-17

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

GRUPO DE CONVERSACION VAMOS A

5:30 PM

9

TALLER DE IMPRESION 3D
4:00-5:30, Edad 8-17

4:30 PM, GRADOS K+

10

CLASE DE COMPUTACION
4:30PM

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

11

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

12

% PLATICAR
i

TALLER DE IMPRESION 3D
4:00-5:30, Edad 8-17

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

VAMOS A JUGAR BINGO!
5:30 PM, EDAD 16+

16

HAPPY
PRESIDENTS
“pay -

CERRADO

17

CLASE DE COMPUTACION
4:30PM

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

o3

18

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

CLUB DE LECTURA “LIBRARY
LEARNERS”
Sarah, Plain and Tall de
Patricia MacLachlan
5:30 PM, EDAD 16+ 11;2;

=l

L

PATRICIA MACLACHLAN

Sarah, Plain

and Tall cvee
o iom

i ¢;mi§,‘J

1 9
TALLER DE IMPRESION3D
4:00-5:30, Edad 8-17

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

GRUPO DE CONVERSACION VAMOS A
PLATICAR

% 5:30 PM

23

TALLER DE IMPRESION 3D
4:00-5:30, Edad 8-17

=]

CLASE DE CIUDADANIA
5:30 PM

24

CLASE DE COMPUTACION
4:30 PM

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

26 =1

TALLER DE IMPRESION 3D
4:00-5:30, Edad 8-17

CLASE DE INGLES
5:30 PM

ARTe PARA ADULTOS
5:30 PM

El Centro de Tecnologia Carnegie es una sucursal de la Biblioteca Camarena y esta abierto de lunes a jueves para el acceso a
computadoras, club de lectura, grupo de conversacion y mas. También se ofrecen clases de inglés como segundo idioma y clases de
ciudadania.

B3 Facebook. =)

@camarena.memorial

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE

420 Heber Ave. Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

@ Follow us on
Instagram

@camarenalibrary

HORARIO : Lunes-Jueves 3:00-7:00 pm

o



mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

	LBT Agenda - Feb 2 2026
	Item #1 - Minutes
	Item #1 - Back up
	Item #2
	Item #2 - Backup
	Item #3
	Item #3 - Backup
	Item #4
	Item #4 - Backup
	Item #5
	Item #5 - Backup (1)
	3070_spec.pdf
	CCP_Kit_Checklist_2020.pdf

	Item #5 - Backup
	Item #6
	Item #7 - FOL
	Information Divider
	Attendance Report
	Monthly Statistics Report - Dec 2025
	CML2026Feb
	CTC2026Feb



